June 12, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel Galik, Senior Information Technology Security Officer
Applications Development Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer

FROM: E. William Brach, Director IRA/
Spent Fuel Project Office
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: CLASSIFIED AND SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION AUTOMATED DATA
PROCESSING SECURITY PLAN FOR LAPTOP COMPUTER NRC
#073205

I am providing for your review and approval the attached automated data processing security
plan dated June 12, 2003. This plan is for laptop computer NRC #073205 in the Spent Fuel
Project Office. The security plan authorizes the processing, on this computer, of classified
information (up to and including Secret - National Security Information) and sensitive
unclassified safeguards information, in the locations specified in the plan.

If you have any questions regarding the security plan, please contact Mr. Frank Jacobs or
Mr. Chris Bajwa.

Attachment: Automated Data Processing
Security Plan for Laptop
Computer NRC #073205 (OUO)

CONTACT: Frank Jacobs, NMSS/SFPO
(301) 415-3961
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